ﬂ Outlook

Re: Fw: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

From Woodward, Theresa <twoodward®ogdensburgk12.org>
Date Fri 5/2/2025 1:26 PM
To  Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sliboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment
Theresa

On Fri, May 2, 2025 at 12:40 PM Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb bertrand2@sllboces.org> wrote:

Kaleb J Bertrand
Ogdensburg City School District
School Business Manager

315-393-0900 ext. 40295

From: ESCCBOcopier@sllboces.org <ESCCBOcopier@sliboces.org>

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 12:16 PM

To: Myers, Cindy <cmyersi@slliboces.org>; Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

<p style="font-size:20px; color:Orange;"> <strong > External Email</strong> </p>

Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location: ESC-CBO-Copier
Multifunction Printer Name: Xerox AltaLink C8155 (A1:C5:7C)

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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ﬂ QOutlook

audit

From Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>

Date Mon 5/5/2025 9.42 PM
To  Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sliboces.org>; Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment AP Warrant $103,788.34

Theresa
Approved for Payment $7635.45

Theresa
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From Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>

Date Tue 5/13/2025 4:56 PM
To Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>; Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment AP Warrant $157,232.29
Theresa
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ﬂ Outlook

audit

From Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgkl12.org>

Date Wed 5/21/2025 1:15 PM
To  Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>; Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>; Patricia Smithers
<psmithers@ogdensburgk12.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment AP Warrant $1,516,724.58
Theresa
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lﬂ Outlook

audit
From Woodward, Theresa <twoodward@ogdensburgk12.org>

Date Thu 5/29/2025 7:13 AM
To  Bertrand, Kaleb <kaleb.bertrand2@sllboces.org>; Myers, Cindy <cmyers@sllboces.org>

External Email

Approved for Payment AP Warrant $68,185.02
Theresa
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